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From: Janice Banka G

Sent: Friday, October 03, 2003 4:23 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/3/2003 4:22:00 PM

Docket Number: 030485-SU

Filename / Path: 030485a.alc

Order Approving Amendment and Closing Docket, with attachmentd,\ﬂ)ﬂ._g

(
Number of pages in order - 5. W

Thanks "J"

o+ Saminady Couunty
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2335 Sanders Road

Notthbrook, Ilhnois 60062-6196
Telephone 847 498-6440
Pacsimile 847 498-2066

July 9, 2003
NG
SCNI
Records Fax Server
Case Management System
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FLL 32399-0850

To Whom It May Concern:
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Mr. Carl Wenz is no longer with Utilities, Inc. and its subsidiaries (including Sanlando
and Tierre Verde Utilities, Inc.). Please remove his name from your distribution contact
Jist. Steven Lubertozzi, who already appears on your list, replaced Carl Wenz.

Also, all correspondence sent to the attention of Patrick C. Flynn, the main contact for the
company and its subsidiaries, should be sent to 200 Weathersfield Avenue, Altamonte
Springs, FL 32714. This includes corrc5pondence for Utxlmes, Inc. of Florida, Mld
County ¢ Se%ces Inc., Lake Utility Serv1ces Inc./Lake Groves Utilities, Inc., s, Inc., Miles Grant
Water and Sewer Cgmpanm.alrlg,, Tierre Verﬁe Utilities, Inc., Lake Placid Utilities, Inc.,
Eastlake Water Service Inc., Pebble Creek Utilities,Inc., Alafayé{] tilities, Inc., Utilities,
Inc. of Lon gwood, Wedgefield Utilities, Inc., Cypress Lakes Unlmes Inc., gnlues, Inc.
of Eagle Ridge, Sanlando Utilities Corporation, Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven Bayside
Unlltﬁew1c€/1nc South Gate Utilities, Inc., and Sandy Creek UU.hty Services Inc.

If you have questions, please contact me at 847/498-6440.

Sincerely,

it Q/fmy
Juétine Silvey '

Human Resources Generalist
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Norchbrook, Illinois 60062-6196
Telephone 847 498-6440
Factimile 847 498-2066

July 8, 2003

Records Pax Server
Case Management System

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

To Whom It May Concemn:

Please remove my name from your Case Management System contact list. I am no
longer in the regulatory department of Utilities, Inc.

Also, Donald Rasmussen in our Florida office has left the company. Please replace his
information with the follow: Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director, phone # 407/869-1919,

fax # 407/869-6961. .0 i pee
54 Gp |

SENT Vil FAX

If you have questions, please contact me at 847/498-6440.

Sincerely,

Justine Silvey

/Sihay

Human Resources Generalist
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Complete Company Name
Mid-County Services, Inc. «

Alafaya Utilities, Inc. <«
of Florida
Tierre Verde Utilities,

Utilities,

Utilities,
Utilities,

Inc.

'

Inc.
-

Inc. of Eagle Ridge ",

Inc.

of Sandalhaven

Sanlando Utilities Corporation
Miles Grant Water and Sewer Companyv/’

Lake Utility Services,
Lake Placid Utilities,

Iine.

Inc. ”

Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.’;,
Bayside Utility Services, Inc.
Sandy Creek Utility Services, Inc.”/
Labrador Utilities, Inc. V
Utilities, Inc. of Florida v
Inc. of Florida

Utilities,
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COMMISSIONERS:

LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON
BRAULIO L. BAEZ

RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY g;%fﬁg%}% A
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON \! : (850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

Jublic Serpice Conumizsion

June 6, 2003

DiviSION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA S. BAYO

Valerie L. Lord, Attorney

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 030485-SU
Dear Ms. Lord:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application of Certificate No. 189-S to extend
wastewater service area in Seminole County, by Sanlando Utilities Corporation, which was
filed in this office on June 5, 2003, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248

or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
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